
(conoco) 

Donald W. Johnson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
!505) 393-4141 

October 15, 1985 

Zora Edelbrock 
502 W. Water 
Kerrville, Texas 78028 

Dear Royalty Interest Owner: 

Conoco Inc. is requesting approval to store production from the Goodwin 
lease, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico at the State GG30 
battery, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. This is in 
accordance with Rule 309-C of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division rules and regulations. 

There w i l l be no commingling of production between the two leases as 
specified in paragraph 2 of Rule 309-C. The off-lease storage of the 
Goodwin lease production may be approved administratively providing no 
interest owner objects. Conoco Inc., hereby requests your waiver of 
objection to i t s off-lease storage of the Goodwin lease production. 

I f you have no objection, please execute one copy of this letter and 
return i t in tlie enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope. The second 
copy may be retained for your f i l e s . I f you have any questions 
concerning thi:; matter, please contact Ed Kepford at ext. 120 of this 
office. 

Thank you for wur cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

ELK:mlb 

Executed the day of 1985. 

By 



(conoco) 

Donald W. Johnson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(5051 393-4141 

October 15, 1985 

Pamela Johnson Wren 
5808 Rockhill Road 
Fort Worth, Texas 76112 

Dear Royalty Interest Owner: 

Conoco Inc. is requesting approval to store production from the Goodwin 
lease, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico at the State GG30 
battery, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. This is in 
accordance with Rule 309-C of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division rules and regulations. 

There w i l l be no commingling of production between the two leases as 
specified in paragraph 2 of Rule 309-C. The off-lease storage of the 
Goodwin lease production may be approved administratively providing no 
interest owner objects. Conoco Inc., hereby requests your waiver of 
objection to i t s off-lease storage of the Goodwin lease production. 

I f you have no objection, please execute one copy of this letter and 
return i t in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope. The second 
copy may be retained for your f i l e s . I f you have any questions 
concerning this matter, please contact Ed Kepford at ext. 120 of this 
office. 

Thank you for youi: cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

ELK:mlb 

Executed the day of 1985. 

By 



(conoco) 

Donald W. Johnson 
Division Manager 
Production Departmem 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

October 15, 1985 

Cynthia Jean letter 
5808 Rockhill Road 
Fort Worth, Texas 76112 

Dear Royalty Interest Owner: 

Conoco Inc. is; requesting approval to store production from the Goodwin 
lease, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico at the State GG30 
battery, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. This is in 
accordance witJn Rule 309-C of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division rules and regulations. 

There w i l l be no commingling of production between the two leases as 
specified in paragraph 2 of Rule 309-C. The off-lease storage of the 
Goodwin lease production may be approved administratively providing no 
interest owner objects. Conoco Inc., hereby requests your waiver of 
objection to i t s off-lease storage of the Goodwin lease production. 

I f you have nc objection, please execute one copy of this letter and 
return i t in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope. The second 
copy may be retained for your fi l e s . I f you have arty questions 
concerning this matter, please contact Ed Kepford at ext. 120 of this 
office. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

ELKrmlb 

Executed the day of 1985. 



(conoco) 

Donald W. Johnson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

October 15, 1985 

Suzanne D. Jot in son 
5808 Rockhill Road 
Fort Worth, Texas 76112 

Dear Royalty Interest Owner: 

Conoco Inc. isi requesting approval to store production from the Goodwin 
lease, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico at the State GG30 
battery, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. This is in 
accordance with Rule 309-C of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division rules and regulations. 

There w i l l be no commingling of production between the two leases as 
specified in paragraph 2 of Rule 309-C. The off-lease storage of the 
Goodwin lease production may be approved administratively providing no 
interest owner objects. Conoco Inc., hereby requests your waiver of 
objection to it s off-lease storage of the Goodwin lease production. 

I f you have nc objection, please execute one copy of this letter and 
return i t in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope. The second 
copy may be retained for your f i l e s . I f you have any questions 
concerning this matter, please contact Ed Kepford at ext. 120 of this 
office. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

ELK:mlb 

Executed the day of 1985. 

By 



(conoco) 

Donald W. Johnson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

October 15, 19 85 

Fort Worth National Bank Ind. 
Executor-Estate of Jack DeForest 
Account No. 4164 
P. 0. Box 2605 
Fort Worth, Texas 76101 

Dear Royalty Interest Owner: 

Conoco Inc. is requesting approval to store production from the Goodwin 
lease, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico at the State GG30 
battery, Section 30, T18S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. This is in 
accordance with Rule 309-C of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division rules and regulations. 

There w i l l be no commingling of production between the two leases as 
specified in paragraph 2 of Rule 309-C. The off-lease storage of the 
Goodwin lease production may be approved administratively providing no 
interest owner objects. Conoco Inc., hereby requests your waiver of 
objection to its off-lease storage of the Goodwin lease production. 

I f you have no objection, please execute one copy of this letter and 
return i t in tne enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope. The second 
copy may be retained for your f i l e s . I f you have any questions 
concerning this matter, please contact Ed Kepford at ext. 120 of this 
office. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

ELK:mlb 

Executed the day of 1985. 



(conoco) 

Donald W. Johnson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 

October 14, 1985 

State of New Mexico 
Ctammissioner of Public Lands 
P. 0. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, Nev? Mexico 87501 

Attention Mr. Jim Baca, Land Commissioner 

Gentlemen: 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF OFF-LEASE STORAGE-GOODWIN NO. 1 
1980' FNL & 660' FWL OF SECTION 30, T18S, R37E, LEA COONTY, 
NEW MEXICO. GOODWIN DRINKARD POOL. 

Conoco Inc. respectfully requests approval to store production from the 
Goodwin lease at the State GG30 battery in accordance with Rule 309-C of 
the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rules and regulations. 

Conoco Inc. proposes to lay a flowline, approximately 2600 feet, from the 
Goodwin lease to the State GG30 battery (See Exhibit 1). Conoco Inc. 
intends to store the Goodwin production in a separate tank, therefore 
there w i l l be no commingling of production from the two leases (See 
Exhibit 2). 

Conoco Inc. requests approval off this off-lease storage due to the fact 
that the nominal production of the Goodwin lease, approximately 2 BOPD and 
2 BWPD, does not economically justify the Goodwin battery's maintenance 
cost. 

In accordance with Rule 309-C, a l l parties owning an interest in the two 
leases have been notified by certified mail and Conoco Inc. w i l l forward 
proof of receipt of such notification. Also in accordance with Rule 
309-C, Conoco Inc. has also made an application for administrative 
approval to tlie Director of the Oil Conservation Division, State of New 
Mexico. 

Attached are copies of the notification that has been sent to a l l interest 
owners and tlie $30 application fee as well as a copy of the application 
made to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division. 

Yours very truly, 

ELK:mlb 


